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Bid Development Cha”enges School'Nutriti(mAssociation
* Time consuming

— Starting a Bid from scratch takes time

— Quicker to “recycle” past bids

-+ Confusing language

— Bids and regulations are written in “legalese”

* Regulations
— Always evolving, regulations can lack clarity

e Share other challenges
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About the Bid Generator

School Nutrition Association

__* Free to School Food Authorities

e Based on best practices of formatting and language
compiled by CAFF

e Based on regulations guiding procurement within
USDA School Nutrition Programs and additional
program requirements selected to add to each bid
solicitation (i.e. USDA Fresh Fruit and Vegetable
Program).

e Language used to develop each bid is based on best
practices developed over four years of research and
collaboration with SFAs, vendor feedback, and review
from technical experts.
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How It Works @omio r

School Nutrition Association

 Read through BG Guide to understand the Bid
Development Process.

e Review standard and customized language options
e Fill out BG Survey

e Fill out Bid List Attachment Workbook and share past
Usage Reports and desired items with CAFF staff

e CAFF will create a draft produce formal RFP bid
solicitation for you to review and provide feedback
and revisions.

* You will receive an editable Final Draft formal RFP bid
solicitation to share with School Board and Legal ..
Counsel for final review and approval.
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School Nutrition Association

%" Bid Generator Components

e Standard Language Section
e Customizable Language Section
e Attachment A: Bid Generator Survey

e Attachment B: Bid Generator Delivery and Bid
List Attachment Workbook




Standard Language Section @Omio r

School Nutrition Association

e Covers topics that will be included in the
majority of RFPs

 The Standard Language section includes
highlighted Customizable Language areas that
‘ will be filled based on your responses to the

L i Bid Generator Survey.
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Customizable Language

e Each area highlighted yellow will be filled W|th an
answer to the corresponding survey question.

e The superscript number in each area highlighted
vellow matches with the survey question number

before posting the RFP publicly; this includes
Submission Dates and the RFP number.

e Areas highlighted green will be populated with
information the SFA provides in the “Bid Generator
Delivery and Bid List Attachment Workbook”
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The Guide

INSERT SCHOOL DISTRICT?
NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT®

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
Fresh Produce - Fruits and Vegetables®

20XX-20XX"" SCHOOL YEAR

RFP Number: INSERT RFP NUMBER
Date Due: INSERT DATE/TIME DUE

CONTACT NAME, TITLE®
INSERT ADDRESS®
Phone: INSERT PHONE®
Email: INSERT EMAIL®

Tapic

Paga #

Title Page

Hotice to Bidders

General Information abouwt the District

Proposal Checkist [Attach 1 1)

Bid Instructisns and Ganaral Requiremeants

Pricing

District EvaluationiSelection Process

Terms and Conditions

Insuranca

Protests

Dalivery Raquiramants and Locations

Request for Proposal Signature Page [Attachment )

Vendor Questionnaire (Attachment 3)

Rafarances (Alachmant 4)

Man Codlusian AMidavit (Altachmant 5)

Bidder's Statamant Regarding Insurance Coverage [Attachmant 8]

Worker's Compensation Insurance Certification (Attachment T)

Drug Free Workplace Certification [(Attachment 8)

Egual Opportunity Employment (Attachment 9)

Finganprint Clearanca/Criminal Background Invastigation [Atachmant 10)

Cartificate of Indapendent Frice Datarmination (Attachmant 11}

Suspension and Debarment Certification (Attachment 12)

Certification Regarding Lobbying [Attachment 13)

Iran Contracting Act of 2010 Compliance Affidavit (Atachment 14)

DATE ACTIVITY
INSERT DATE Distribution of RFP
INSERT DATE Advertise RFP
INSERT DATE/TIME Ceadline Tor Submitting Questions
INSERT DATEITIME Bids Due
IMSERT DATE/TIME Opening of the Bids

Hemized Bid List |AHschmant 15)

INSERT DATE Award of Contract

Statamant of Pricing

HACCF Plan | Food Security and Safaty Frogram incleds Pest Control Policy &

Recall Procaduras




The Guide

4. Motice to Bidders

i

The INSERT SCHOOL DISTRICT® {"Destrict) is requesting submission of statements
ol gualificatiors and proposals "Proposals”) from qualified persons, firms,
parinershigs corporations, associations or professional arganizations ("Bidden(s)") for
the provision and oeliveny of Fresh Produce- Fruits and "JE-QEEHEE? {"Senices”) bl
the District, &8 further descrbed herein.

b. General Information about the District

i

iiii.

The INSERT SCHOOL DISTRICT® is located in INSERT COUNTY" and has a
projactes stucant enraliment for the INSERT SCHOOL YEAR™ school year of
approxmately INSERT NUMBER™ stucents. The Distict nas INSERT
PRODUCTION SITES™ that serve INSERT NUMBER™ slementary, midale, high,
altarnative and coniract schools™. The District serves approxmately INSERT
NUMBER"" meals per cay. The District is seeking proposals Trom qualified
companies 1o procure and delver fresh produce to INSERT NUMBER™ sites. This
RFF gefines the program, the products and the sendces hal are being sought from
the Bidders and generally outlines the program reguinsmeants.

Tha Cestrict i committed 1o Ell‘TE-I'il‘lgt gRasonal menu 1Bms and purmaemg froim hoc:al
farmers wheneyver |'.'|-|:|-H-E-r|'.'llﬂ. Bidders should be I'I1EI|'|.l'15| an affort to procune and cifer
Calilgmia Qrown procuce b gohgols &d dicals hasa pm-ducu-m orhce lis88 and
irvoices. The District prafers lncsllyﬁmn products whenaver possiile and has &
goal of procuring, at misimum, 40% locally grown and procuced. The District's
definiion of local incudes thres tiers™ : 1) Grown within a 757 mile racius of INSERT
CITY?, ) Grown within a 2507 mile radivs from INSERT CITY", 3} Grown within the
eiate af Califomia™.

The Destrict is saaking 1o:™

Ensure that stludents afe receiving high cuality produce,

Furchase high quality prosuce at the bes? possible price.

Otfer maore produce that is locally grown

Utilize the expertise of our oroduce vendor 10 INCOrporate procuce ikems Mat

are in sasson, through mantaned vendar cComMUnicabon regarding produce

availability and market condiions.,

5. Ltilize the experise of cur vendor to provide frasming information for our
department siafl on best pracices for purchasimg, receiving, storing, and

prepanng Tresh fruits and vegetables,
6. Partner with a produce vendor that will provice excallant cusiomes sanace.

el

Delivery Reguirements and Locations

i. Delivery Specifications — The Successful Biddar will pariner with the District over
the term of the contract resulling from Bis RFF o procure and deliver fresh produce
by the District. Dedvery 1o site(s) must b2 completed within e dessgnated dalivery
tirmaframe; on the designated delivery days as indicated below. District reserves the
right ko desigrate an alternate delivery location if designated site is unable 1o recaive
delivenas for any reason. The District also reserves the right fo revise delivery mes
as raquired. Additional product and service reguirements ane culined within the RFP.
The District's preferad delivery cays ane INSERT DAYS™. The Dutrict would like
INSERT MUMBER™ deliveries par week

Delivery Locations

Lacatian

Address

City, Zip
Code

Delivery
Times

Prefesred
Delivery

Nurnber

Deliverias
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Bid Generator Survey

The purpose of the Bid Generator Survey is to collect unique information based on your purchasing needs to create a
custom Request for Proposal (RFP) for vending fruits and vegetables for your School Nutrition program. After completing
reviewing the Bid Generator Guide, please plan on taking 20-30 minutes to fill out this survey. Please plan to fill out this
survey at one time, as answers cannaot be saved.

| Hard Copy - Mailed | Data Storage Device - Hand Delivered
| Hard Copy - Hand Delivered [T] Email
Thank you for piloting the CAFF Bid Generator Survey. After you fill out this survey, we will follow up with a draft RFP for g e —
Jata Storage Device - Mailed | Fax

your review.

Other {please specify)

*All guestions with an asterisk require an answer.

MName

School District
Address
City/Town
State/Province
ZI|P/Postal Code

Email Address
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Price Verification

School Nutrition Association

* An optional section in the Bid Generator that
helps ensure Districts will get the best possible
price

 The district selects 10 to 20 items that they
would like to confirm prices for

 RFP respondents must provide past invoices of
these items sold during November and/or July.

8 * Past invoices must be in a reasonable range of
the price listed in the RFP response

Jedog iy )




Price Verification Language

ili. Price Verification — For the purposes of award review, price quoted on the ltem Bid
List must be the Bidder's lowest pricing from within thirty (30) days of November 30,
2017 INSERT YEAR'*¥ and/or July 31, 2018 INSERT YEAR'"* pricing. Please
submit copies of at least one invoice including each of the "price verification items”

from November 2017 INSERT YEAR"™%*" and July 2018 INSERT YEAR™5&7
invoices, from different school districts or other comparable food service, to verify

pricing. If an invoice does not include price markup amounts, then provide the price
markup amounts with invoice copies. The following items are “irice verification

items” that require invoice copies for price verification:
*. The District has the right to request invoices of additional

items for price verification. The specifications of these items are listed in further detail
in the “ltemized Bid List".



EXAMPLE
EXAMPLE

ltem List Attachment

INSTRUCTIONS: Below is an example Itemized Bid List. Follow the format below and provide the items your District projects it will purchase from the Successful Bidder. Only fill areas highlighted yellow in rows B through F, row O, and row P. The
Bidders will fill the other sections.

Instructions to Bidders:

Regarding Varities and Description preferred vs. offered, if the District requests a standard/commodity variety, then the District will accept a range of varieties. If the District requests a seasonal variety, then the District will only accept the variety listed or
comparable substitute varieties. The note section should be used to indicate if the item bidded is a special order, requires a minimum purchase, is a market item or is an alternate to what was listed. Bids need to include the unit price for the unit that is listed on
the form (example: if an ounce price is requested, do not list the pound price). Note in the origin column the origin of all canned fruit and vegetables bids. In the same column, note any product that is grown/produced and packaged in California. A copy of the
“Itemized Bid List” document must be saved on a data storage device and submitted with the RFP. This data storage device will not be returned.

INSERT SCHOOL DISTRICT INSERT DEPARTMENT NAME Bid List

Vendor Name: Please indicate § fixed fee mark up per unit
Show math used Origin:
" e Description (i.e. " Prefarred Pack/ Variaty . Adjusted Quantity for pack size Description " : " " Unit Unit Extended Price Price Verification Month of price
Item (i.e. Apples) Varieties Accepted sliced, organic) | CU2ntitY size Offereq || 2ckiSize Offarad | ™ licable) conversion (if Offered T'g;;::“ BidPrice | o ice |Description (Total) Required? offered Notes
applicable)

. . . CA: Aug-Feb,

Apple Seasonal Organic 236.00 12/3#Case Pink Lady NAA NAA NFA Organic Yes Novernber
WA: Rest of

Apple Standard Conwventional 70.00 138¢ct. Case DsT:i: us NAA NAA NFA Conventional Year Round Yas July




ltem List in the RFP

Attachment “15"”

TO BE SUBMITTED WITH BID

A copy of the “Itemized Bid List" document must be saved on a data storage device and submitted with the RFP. This data storage device will
not be returned.??

MNSERT SCHOOL DISTRICT INSERT DEPARTMENT MAME® Bid List
Wendor Name: Please indicate § fixed fee mark up per unit.
Show math
- Desc ription ) Adjusted used for " Origin: ) , Extended Price Month of
Rem ::"'l'; [ie sliced, | Cuantity :“"“;:; m": F;m"" Quantity It pack sire D';:'t':‘d“‘ Timelrame F':'__':_’- F",:: I}d:::lim Price Werifcation Price Nokes
o ooy anic] — ered | spplicable) | conversion Oftered [Total Required? Offered
{if apphcable)
— CA: Aug-Feb
Apple | Sessonsal Organic [EO0 | 12I6Case Lady A A A Organic WoA: Rest of West Nerve s
b= -1
1382 R Cowtvefilcwia
Apple | Standed | Comventional 0,00 S - A A A - Wear Rournd

Yis
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& Solving Bid Challenges

School Nutrition Association

* Time consuming

— BG saves time compared to conventional bid
development

e Confusing language
— BG Survey asks simple questions
 Regulations aren’t always clear

— BG Template language abides by USDA guidelines.
Always take Bid to legal counsel before release

e How do | develop a new item list?
— CAFF team will analyze Usage Report history ...

22
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Questions?

Yousef Buzayan

Farm to Cafeteria Coordinator
Community Alliance with Family Farmers (CAFF)

yousef@caff.org ;N
(530) 302-5427 admg;%;% 5
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